
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Redacted 

4/1/2013 5:05:16 PM 
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPQRATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); 
Malashenko, Elizaveta! (elizaveta.malashenko@cpue.ca.gov); Redacted 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: latest versions of invitation letter (with track changes) and agenda 

I will send a subtly designed agenda tomorrow as soon as I can. Perhaps[Redacte |can pull a 
couple of colors from it to add to the registration. I can put her in touch with our graphic 
designer too. 

Redacted 

On Apr 1, 2013, at 1:53 PM, "Doll, Laura" < g),pge.com> wrote: 

Perhaps the letter could be on letterhead and then some clever (but easy and existent) CPUC 
graphic could be added to the agenda? © 

Do I have too much time on my hands? 

Redacted Adding 
registration website! 

to this email chain since she is the brilliant developer of the 

Thanks 

Laura 

SB GT&S 0262675 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpue.ca.gov


Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 

<Draft invitation letter from Redact 
Q/H 

3.docx> 
<Draft public agenda for safety symposium 040113 EIM2.docx> 


